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CITY OF FRANKLIN 
Community Development Department 

 

 

Memorandum 

To: City of Franklin Economic Development Commission 

From: Rhoni Oliver, Community Development Specialist 

Date: April 10, 2018 

Re: Case C 2018-54: Tippmann Realty Partners (700 Bartram Parkway-Phases 4-6) 

 

Summary: 

1. On November 21st, 2011, the Franklin Common Council passed Resolution No. 2011-08, 
approving a 10-year real property tax abatement and a 7-year personal property tax abatement 
for each of three phases, Phases 4-6. Each of the three phases is a separate 10 year real 
property tax abatement and 7 year personal property tax abatement. Each construction phase 
of the facility will entail a minimum building area of 140,000 square feet and will employ a 
minimum 25 workers. The abatement was approved for 700 Bartram Parkway (Interstate 
Warehousing). 

2. Actual and estimated benefits, as projected for 2017: 

 Estimated on SB-1 Actual in 2017  Difference 
New Employees 100 320 220 
Salaries $3,500,000 $13,222,081 $9,722,081 
Average Hourly Salaries $16.83 $19.86 $3.04 
Phase 4 & 5: Personal Property Improvements $1,000,000 $6,839,887 $5,839,887 
Phase 4 & 5: Real Property Improvements $21,000,000 $24,653,436 $3,653,436 

 

1. The company did not break out the employment numbers by phase; they gave a total for all five 
phases that are complete.  

2. The company has exceeded their estimate for the number of employees hired, as well as the 
hourly wage indicated on the SB-1 form. 

3. The company has exceeded their estimate provided on the SB-1 for personal property. 
4. The company has exceeded their estimate provided on the SB-1 Form for real property. 
5. The abatement for Tippmann Realty Partners is scheduled to expire in tax year 2019 payable 

2020.  The final compliance review will take place in 2020. 

Staff Recommendation:  Approval 








